

SIP Meeting April 1, 2019

Members Present -

√	Jamie LaBarge	√	Jackie Germain
	Trevor Cameron	√	Todd Bailey
√	Aimee McLane	√	Andrya Heller
√	Gabe Girard	√	Andrew Ducharme
	Carol Passno		Christy Bezrutczyk

- 1. Building Air Quality:** There was a question raised regarding the quality of the air in the school building. It was stated that the air filters are changed regularly. Mr. LaBarge will look into ways to verify the air filters are being changed periodically throughout the year.

Meeting adjourned at 3:30 p.m.

Next Meeting: May 6th. If you have any concerns or topics that need to be addressed at a SIP meeting please inform Ms. McLane by 12 pm on the day before the next meeting.

Remaining SIP Dates for 2018-2019

May 6th
June 3rd